

Jason Nicholas Belcher, D.C.

743 Tarry Town Trail, Port Orange, FL 32127
304-638-5548 Jason.belcher1@palmer.edu

Experienced Chiropractor and healthcare provider at Palmer College of Chiropractic in Port Orange, FL. I have successfully diagnosed and treated a wide array of conditions utilizing osseous adjustments, soft tissue techniques such as ART, Functional Assessment tools such as SFMA and other variations along with nutritional support. My background includes a multitude of techniques like Diversified, Gonstead, Flexion-Distraction, and Thompson, and in my final year of completing my Atlas Orthogonal Upper Cervical Certificate/Diplomate. I currently hold the only certification among Palmer College of Chiropractic Florida Faculty members to perform Department of Transportation physicals for CDL and non-CDL drivers. I have and maintain the ability to work independently as I have since I started my professional career. Focused and goal oriented to providing exceptional patient care with positive outcomes.

Selected and served as Chiropractic Physician Intern at the Charlie Norwood VA Medical Center in Augusta, GA out of over a hundred applicants –due to competency and leadership qualities. Examined, diagnosed and treated neuro-musculoskeletal disorders and related conditions for numerous military personnel and their families.

Professional Experience

Faculty Clinician

10/2018 - Present

Palmer College of Chiropractic Florida

Port Orange, FL

Clinical Physician: Mentor student doctors at Palmers clinic to ensure proper patient care and utilization of skills learned at Palmer. Treat and work with student clinicians on Medicare patients to maintain compliance with Medicare standards

35hrs/week

Chiropractic Physician

09/2013—09/2018

American Family Chiropractic Physicians, Inc., Wayne, WV

Physician/Owner: Examination, Diagnosis and Treatment of Patients; Manage four employees including a Massage Therapist; Faculty Clinician for 3-4 students at a time per week and educate them about patient care, human anatomy and physiology; Monthly patient seminars

50hrs/week

Adult Drug Court Team Member

2/2017 – 09/2018

Wayne County Courthouse, Wayne, WV

Physician: Weekly educate members of the drug court team on latest research and models to better help understand drug addiction and recovery; discuss sanctions/recovery of drug offenders with prosecuting attorney and other team members

Associate Chiropractic Physician

04/2013—09/2013

Thompson Chiropractic Clinic, Wayne, WV

Physician: Examination, Diagnosis and Treatment of Patients; Weekly visits to assisted living facilities and informed and educated residents on the benefits of Chiropractic
45hrs/week

Chiropractic Physician Intern

12/2012—01/2013

Charlie Norwood VA Medical Center, Augusta, GA
Physician Intern: Examination, Diagnosis and Treatment of Patients
40hrs/week

Education and Special Training

Atlas Orthogonal

02/2020-Present

Sweat Institute, Atlanta, GA
Chiropractic Physician

Internship

12/2012—01/2013

Charlie Norwood VA Medical Center, Augusta, GA
Chiropractic Physician

Doctor of Chiropractic

01/2010—03/2013

Palmer College of Chiropractic Florida, Port Orange, FL
Doctor of Chiropractic, DC

Undergraduate Degree

08/2002—05/2008

Marshall University, Huntington, WV
Bachelors of Science in Chemistry, BSc

Licensure and Certifications

Athletic TIPS Certification

Diagnose and Treatment of Musculoskeletal Injuries,
Dehydration, Nutrition and Concussion 2019 – Present

Florida Board of Chiropractic

2018 - Present

Department of Transportation,

National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners 2014 - Present

West Virginia Board of Chiropractic

2013 - Present

Physiotherapy Board Certified,

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners 2012

BLS Certification

Current

Professional Memberships

Florida Chiropractic Society	08/2019 -Present
West Virginia Chiropractic Society	08/2013 – 12/2018
American Chiropractic Association	2012 - Present
Board Member, Wayne High School Student Outreach	2014 – 09/2018

Professional Accomplishments

Publication in Journal of Bodywork & Movement Therapies
Effect of rehabilitation exercise and spinal manipulative therapy on veteran with chronic diffuse pain

DOT National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners Course
Developed and implemented an online/on demand DOT National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners course for Palmer College of Chiropractic. This course allows DC's, MD's, DO's, PA's, NP's and certain other health care professionals to obtain required training to sit for the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners test.

SB273 Chiropractic Bill, 2018 Charleston, WV
Part of the initial Chiropractic group/force to educate and urge legislature and their members of the importance of Chiropractic care for treatment of acute and chronic pain of patients. This was done in an effort to decrease the overuse and overprescribing of opioids. Ultimately, WV Chiropractors won this battle and the bill went into effect July 2018

Adult Drug Court Team Member, Wayne WV Courthouse 02/2017 – 09/2018
Meet weekly with prosecuting attorney and other members to discuss drug offenders and their sanctions/recovery; educate members of the drug court team on latest research and models to better help understand drug addiction and recovery

Business Health Informatics Mentor/Board Member, 01/2014 – 09/2018
Wayne High School
Train students on all aspects of business including Electronic Health Records

Health Science Education Supervisor/Mentor, 01/2014 – 09/2018
Wayne High School
Faculty Clinician: Train students with an interest in healthcare on physiotherapy procedures and patient care

Volunteer Team Physician, Wayne County Schools 08/2013 – 09/2018
Attend sporting events/games and evaluate-treat student athletes (taping, stretching, concussion protocols, etc.)

Community Service Volunteer, 03/2014 – 04/2018
West Virginia State Capitol (WV Legislation)
Perform and discuss Chiropractic and the benefits to Senators, House Representatives and their staff during the WV Legislative session each year. Part of a group of Chiropractors who independently and along with the Society was able to pass the bill SB 273, which requires health practitioners who treat new acute or chronic pain patients to refer to alternative treatment before prescribing opioids

Christian Chiropractic Association, 2016 – 10/2018
Furlough Outreach Provider
Provide pro bono Chiropractic services to Missionaries and their families